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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Environmental Action's
Political Action Committee
Richard Asinof, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1685:

1. Accept the signed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed

July 16, 1984.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

n-24-£4

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-16-84, 3:08
Circplated on tally vote basis: 7-17-84, 11:00




v

8404047235

: . A check for the civil penalty of $500 has been |
‘received. iR 7 G
Recommendation -

In the Matter of
Environmental Action's R |
Political Action Cc-nlttll
Ricbatd Asinof, Treasurer

GIIIII& CUUIIID'S ll?ﬂ!!

Backgrour : ) .
Attached.ic.a conciliation agt3c-cnt which has been stgacd i
. by Richard Asinof, treasurer of Environmental Action's Political

Action Committee.

- et . L W -

a 5 . -9
5

. The Officeé of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

this agreement -and the closing of the file,
- Charles N. Steele
General ¢

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement (1)
Letter (1)
Check copy
Check receipt copy
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| FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 26, 1984

*

Gail Harmon, Bsquire
Barmon, Weiss and Jordan

RE: MUR 1685

Environmental Action's Political

Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On July 24, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in settlement
rovision of the
Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
wish any such information to become part of the public record,

of a violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1), a
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amend

part of the public record within thirty days.

Please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Should you
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BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ég :

In the Matter of ; el
Environmental Action's ) MUR 1685 =13 f

Political Action Committee ) 3

Richard Asinof, Treasurer ) A

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT i

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election COlniéf;on
(hereinafter "the Commission®"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ("EnactPAC*) and
Richard Asinof, as treasurer ("Respondents”), violated 2 U.S8.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) by failing to timely file a 1982 Year End Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U,S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

II1I., Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the
Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Environmental Action's Political Action

Committee, is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. § 431(4).




ndent Rieha:a Asinot nx‘m in the capacity ot

tzeuuur for anironmental Action's Political Action Committee
on May 30, 1984. .

3. Section 434(a) (4) (A) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires timely filing of quarterly, nid-yea:, year-end and
post-clcction reports by unauthorized political committees. i

' 4.‘ Du:ing the 1981-1982 election cycle, Respondents filed
quarterly, mid-year, year-end and post-election reports.

V. 1) Respondents f£iled the 1981 Mid-Year Report ten days

B late, and;the 1981 Year End tepou’.' nine days late. Respondents' 1982

July Quarte:ly Report.was filed eleven days late, the 1982 30 Day"
- Post-Gene:al Electiou Report was seven days 1ate, and the 1982 Year.
“' End R'epo:ﬁ was filed thirty-eight days late by Respondents.
m . - o 2)' Respondents have undettaken measures to ensure futnre
S:‘ o .t:lmely .f.!l:lng o*f reports- :equizeﬂ by the Federal Election Cmpaign 3
~ Act which include: {a) acquiring a new staff '-e-bet whose full-tine
<  responsibility will be to’ coordinate activities of EnactPAC,
b= including the t:.mely £filing of reports required by the Federal
Z Election CamPaign Af:t._ff 1971, as amended; and (b) training the
< Committee staff in the reqniremen_;s of the FECA.
o

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
] Five Hundre ars
the United States in the amount of = . mg SEEE00L

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437gta)(5)(A). .
VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Pederal Election Campaign A-ct

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
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VIII. The Commission, on request of unycne‘tillﬁﬁ5|°ccjpidi§€ i”7”
under 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herbiu or
on its own motion, may review compliance with this ig:eelont. 1f the
Comnission believes that this agreement or any tequite-ent-thezeot
has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that
all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved
the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from
the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made
by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained

in this written agreement shall be valiad.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Co

B¥ { /98
Kenneth A, Gross Da Z
Associate General/Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

S

Richard Asinof [ Dat
Treasurer
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RECEIPT - ,
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Date

The Federal Election Commission has received s_M__ln cash/check for

.the purchase of copies of documents on file at the al Election Commission, or for

other materials made available by the Co fon.
*

(4
i

)

Purchaser understands any information copied from reports and statements shall not be
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercisl
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee. 2 U.S.C. Section 438
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Purchaser understands any Information coplod from reporis and statements shall not be | . |
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial : i
. - '

|

|

purposes, other than using the name and address ‘'of any ‘political commiliee looololl
contributions from such commitiee. 2 u.s.c. Section 438 . '
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Gail Harmon, Bsquire
Harmon, lbi;l‘and_aoxdan
200) S8 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

RE: MUR 1685
Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On + 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreenent-for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretiry
FROM: Office of General mumelw
DATE: July 16, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1685 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closéd MSess ion

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X] Compliance
Sensitive X]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Audit Matters
24 Hour No Objection {1 Litigation
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters
Information [ ] Status Sheets
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive (] Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other [} below)

x]
(1]
(O
(O
(]
(]

(1
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'BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of

Environmental Action's MUR 1685
Political Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT T

)
)
)
)

2

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election COnni;i;on'
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ('BnactPAC').and
Richard Asinof, as treasurer ("Respondents®), violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A) (1) by failing to timely file a 1982 Year End Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITII. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the
Conmmission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1 Respondent, Environmental Action's Political Action

Committee, is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

Afack ment T
0




2. ReFpondent Richud Asinof served in the vcnp_ncitj'et_ﬁ
treasurer £o:~8n§:l:omntal Action's Political Action come
on May 30, 1984. :

3.  Section 434(a)(4) (A) of Title 2, United States Cods,
requires timely £iling of quarterly, mié-year, year-end aua
post-oloetton zeports by unauthoriszed poutical eun!tm:

4. nn:!.ng thc 1901-1982 election cycle, mpondcuu !ﬂ.
qun:tdily. a:ld-yon. year-end and post-election reports.

V. 1) Respondents filed the 1981 Mid-Year Report ten days |
late, and the 1981 Year End :epo:t' nine day‘s_ late. Respondents' 1982
- July Qua:terly Reportowas filed eleven days late, the 1982 30 Day
Post-Gene:al Election Report was seven days late, and the 1982 Year
Enq &eport 'was f£iled thirty—eight days late by :Respondentl.

2_) ) aespondents have unde:taken measures to ensure future

"S- Eimely’ ﬁnnq of reports requized by the’ Pederal Election Campalgy

Act which 1nelnde: ; (a) acquizing a new staff mber whose full-tiae
responsibility will be to coo:dinate activities of EnactPAC,
including ‘the timely f£iling of reports required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act pf 1971, as amended; and (b) training the
Committee staff in the regquirements of the FECA.

— VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer otx
the United States in the amount of e (ssom

pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a)(5) (A)e ™ : s s g

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
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}undot 2U.,8C., § 4379(.)(1) conco:ninq the -atturo at tmlun hc:ctn or

" has been violated, it -ay institute a civil action !cr ttlint in. th.

VIII. The Couiuim, an toqnnt ot' lnmc *!i_ '_n

on its own motion, may review compliance with thts ag:oqnont. It eho'

Commission believes that this ag:cenont or any toquizannut thereof

United States District Court for the Dinttict of 001ulhil.
IX. This agreement shall become effective as ot-the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved
the entire agreeneﬁt.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from
the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement conséitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made
by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained
in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele

General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Richard Asinof [ Dat
Treasurer
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FEDERM. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

G‘il lutnon.

'Barmon, Weiss and Jotdan
' 2001 8 Street, N.W.

uhshington. D.C. 20009

RE: MUR 1685
Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Harmon:

On ¢+ 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i), a provision of the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Atrach neant L
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RECEIPT - ¢
| | | o Fsosnugstegaz COMMISSION Wé/ ° /6 (
‘ Washlngton. 20463 ‘
"( 0- & 'f

Date

The Federal Election Commission has received $_S200, 02 in cash/check for
.the purchase of copies of documents on file at the ral Election Commission, or for
other materials made available by the Co

e

KT {vew vy

3)

Purchaser understands any information copied from reports and statements shall not be
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to solicit
contributions from such committee. 2 U.S.C. Section 438

. S v D Gher  —— - —— —— - " D= e w— —— . WD g
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Jaly 5, 1984

0

Mr. Charles M. Steele
General Counsel
e Pederal Election Commission
v Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

_Enclosed is the sigmd ooncilintion agreement in the matter

y . S I refetcnccd abovc : 3
© . et A cheg:k for this amount is also enclosed. 3
.'.'o" e Pl&uo 1ot ‘6 kncw, 2 Erare i anything"non that ve should
S ~gb vith,'roqa:ds to this matter.
;T s =
~ / %0%
T Tom Lamothe i
o Financial Cordinator
for ;
g Richard asinof, Treasurer (EnAct/PAC)
c =k
- enc. 5 . !
o 5
‘cc: Gail Harmon .
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NUR ___ 2685

COUNSEL
NAME OF s 3

Gail Harmon

Harmon, Weiss & Jordan

2001 S Street, NW

washington, DC 20009

328-3500

The above-named individual is hereby designated ao‘qy

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 19, 1984

Date

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Soghou s 1

Signature

Richard Asinof

Environmental Action, Inc.

1346 Connecticut: Avenue, NW # 731

Washington, DC 20036

234-2951

833-1845




Suite 731, 1346 Connecticut Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20036

mr. Mm—,a na &+!¢\t
Genernl Cowmel
‘Fednm' Elchon (ommasron

/3225 K sk nuw

"M Room
RETURN POSTAGE GUARANTEED

ey
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMM!SS)ON
WASHINGTON, DC. 2043

" June 4, 1984

Mr. Richard Asinof, Treasurer

Environnental Action'’s Political
Action Committee

1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20036

& it o o
o

. RE: MUR 1685

Dear Mr., Asinof:

— On . April -25, 198#, the Commission found reason to believe
‘ that syou, .as treasurér, and Environmental Action's Political
Aot:.on cOmmittee (EnactPAG) violated 2 v.s.C. s 434 (a) (4) (A) (1),

‘ .

e o @

Enclosure

Sincerely,

. Steele

enneth A. Gross

Associate Gener Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. 'mmgﬂ"f
DATE: MAY 22, 1984

SUBJECT: OBJECTION -+MUR 1685 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S

REPORT signed May 17, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on MAY 18, 1984 at 2:00.

27 2

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

4

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

84049047

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche X

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for wednesday, May 30, 1984.
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MEMORANDUM
TOs

PROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

Office of the Commission Schitary
Office of General Counsel :

May 18, 1984

MUR 1685 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
48 Hour Tally Vote [x) Compliance 1%
Sensitive [X)
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters |
24 Hour No Objection [ Litigation []
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [} Closed MUR Letters {11
Information [ ] Status Sheets [
Sensitive []
Non-Sensitive [] Advisory Opinions . [ ]

Other

Other (see distiibution
(O below) , (|
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Environmental Action's MUR 1685
Political Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division. On April 25, 1984, the Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that Environmental
Action's Political Action Committee and Richard Asinof, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act ("the Act") by failing to timely file a
Year End Report for 1982. The respondents were notified of this
determination on April 27, 1984. A written response from Mr. Tom
Lamothe, Financial Coordinator of Environmental Action, arrived
at the Commission on May 11, 1984, following a brief telephone
conversation with staff on May 11, 1984.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that all unauthorized political committees file timely
reports of receipts and disbursements. In years when a regularly
scheduled general election is held, quarterly reports are due no
later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar
quarter. A Year End Report for the calendar quarter ending
December 31 is due by January 31 of the following year. A Post-

General Election Report is due no later than the 30th day after
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-2—
the general election. In calendar years when no regularly
scheduled general election is held, a Mid-Year (six month) R@pétt
is due by July 31 and a Year End (six month) Report is due by
January 31 of the following year.

The Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ('fhe
Committee®) and Richard Asinof, as treasurer, failed to file five
(5) reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election
cycle. The filings were between 7 and 38 days late,

On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Committee
responded in writing on December 23, 1983, stating reasons for
lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.

Mr. Asinof stated then that the reports were filed late because
the Committee is a small organization with an overworked staff,
Individuals responsible for filing reports, he stated, also
performed other duties including issue development and
bookkeeping. He explained that "our late filing was a result of
overwork and time pressure, not by any intent to avoid full
disclosure ... [ylour letter was useful in bringing this problem
to our attention, and we will make every effort to assure timely
filing of future reports.” No specific method of assuring timely
filing was suggested at that time. Review of the Committee's
1983 reports indicates that the Mid-Year Report was received 12
days late on August 12, 1983, and the Year End Report was

received 6 days late on February 6, 1984. The Committee's 1984




A ineluding-:esponsibility for filing reports with the Conni:lion.
'h<' _Staft adviseﬂ Mr. Lamothe by telephone on May 14, 1984. thot the

-

~+ staff have been the only reasons for the Comnittee's late filing.

T
!irst_Quettezly Report, due by April 15, 1984, was not £ i
that date and the Committee was notified on May 8, 1984, by the

ﬁepo:tl Analysis Division that it may have failed to file this

report.
Mr. Lanothe s response to the Co-nission'l reason to boliovo
aete:-ination teitetates that limited resoutoes and an ove:uOera

«The response states that as of Aptil 15 (ptesu-oonYISBG), the
Committee has a new staff person whose full-time job will be

coondinating activitiés of the’ politicel action committee,

- &

N Comnissioﬁ’ptovides assistance to filers gaily via jts

ey . ,.'

o fhtotnation telephone lines, petiodic local clinics and neetinga

2 with the Reports Analysis Division ‘analysts. g " -
<r |
(o}

T

() Py %

< F "

o /

S A ey 1 e e~

Listed belou are the 1981—1982 election cycle tePOtts filed
late, the Committee's 1983-1984 election cycle reports filed

late, the financial status of each report and the number of days

each was late,
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April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/30/84)

-"-

Beginning End  Days
"(1/1/:3-6/30/01) $ 1,632 $ 390 $ 1,518 8§ 503 10
" :

(7/1I81-12/31/81) 10,027 15,980 8,757 17,250 9
Jul uarterly : ;
82—6/30/02) 17,721 269 5,048 12,941 11
30 Dn Post-General
!(10/ 4/! -11/22/82) 26,609 3,889 15,636 14,862 7
e
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 10,122 15,980 8,257 17,345 38
$36,508 $ 39,716
(59.03%) (78.9%)
Mid-Year2/
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 13,184 706 6,095 7,899 12
Year End »
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 5,8953/ 4,089 13 9,968 6
$4,795 $6,108

Receipts and disbursements activity for the 1981-82 election

cycle totaled $112,137. Receipts and disbursements disclosed

late, as seen above, total $76,224. Thus, 67.97 percent of the

Committee's overall financial activity was disclosed late in the

1981-82 election cycle. Receipts reported late represent 59.03

percent of all receipts reported in the 1981-82 cycle and

1/ This report included transactions through January 31, 1983.

2/ This reported covered the period from February 1, 1983
through June 30, 1983.

3/ The January 1, 1983 beginning cash-on-hand figures are
different on the Mid-Year and Year End Reports. The Mid-Year
Report January 1, 1983 figure is $13,184. The Year End figure
for January 1, 1983 is $9,700. The figure $5,895 is apparently
the cash-on-hand for February 1, 1983.




disbursements reported late represent 78.9 percent
- disbursements reported by the Committes. |
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" 3.7 “Approve and send the attached letter.
= i - " - o --.

=2 =22 %2 s'% i ' _Charles W. Steele"
" General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General unsel

Date . X o

8404047 237

Attachments '

l. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

2. Letter to Respondent

3. Committee's Reason to Believe Response
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BEPOR!I!BB FEDERAL ELECTION OOHM’I!ION

In the Matter of

Environmental Action's MUR 1685
Political Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to 1ﬁ£oruat;on
ascertained in the normal course of ca;tying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ("EnactPAC")

- and Richard Asinof, as treasurer ("Respondents®), violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (1) by failing to timely file a 1982 Year
End Repdit.

. NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I, The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportﬁnity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I111. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission. .

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

p I Respondent, Environmental Action's Political

Action Committee, is a political committee within the

meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

AT ACHMENT |




2. Respondent Richard Asinof served in the ciﬁueiéfff
of treasurer for Environmental Action‘i Political Action
Committee on May ., 1984.

3. Section 434(a) (4) (A) of Title 2, United States
Codé, requires timely filing of quarterly, mid-year, year-
end and post-election reports by unauthorized political
coniittees.

4. During the 1981-1982 election cycle, Respondentss
filed quarterly, mid-year, }ear-end and post-election
reports, 3

V. 1) Respondents filed the 1981 Mid-Year Report ten

days late, and the 1981 Year End report nine days late.

o
a
N

Respondehts' 1982 July Quarterly Report was filed eleven days

late, the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report was seven days

late, and the 1982 Year End Report was filed thirty-eight days
late by Respondents.
2) Respondents filed the 1983 Mid-Year Report twelve
days late and the 1983 Year End Report was filed six days late.
3) As of May , 1984, Respondents have failed to

8404047

file the 1984 April Quarterly Report which was due on April 15,
1984.

4) Respondents have undertaken measures to ensure
future timely filing of reports required by the Federal Election
Campaign Act which include: (a) acquiring a new staff member
whose full-time responsibility will be to coordinate activities

of EnactPAC, including the timely filing of reports required by

/3)




‘:tho redo:ol Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as alendod:‘jug:e;{f.

-3

-..
=,

(b) t:niuing the Committee staff in the :equitoneuts of tho llel
gy nespondonto will file the 1984 April Quarterly I-port
withiu thi:ty (30) days of the etteotive date of this og:oolout.

VI. Respondentl will pay a eivil ponalty to the !:ealnxe: ;

2 8

34
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~ no other stetement, promise, or agreement, either wzitteq or

VII. Bespondents aqree that they shall not unde:take any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Calpoign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this ag:eelent
or any requirement thereot has been violated, ithqg_instituto ' )
civil action for reliet in the United States District Court for F
the District of Columbia. :

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the aate
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Comnission-has
approved the entire agreement. '

X. 'Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) dajs
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and i
implement ?he':eqoitenents contained in this agreement and to log#;;‘ii
notify the~éomﬁieeioo. ek o

. XX, This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entite

agreement between the parties on the matters raised betein, an@
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oral, made by eithii;ph:éy'ot'hy'ignnts og'-ttp.rug.g;, ‘that is

not contained in this writton agreement iﬁg!i be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY: 126 e N 3 Y ! ik
Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel
FOR THE RESPONDENT: [ e
Richard Asinof ) Date A £V,
Treasurer

/Eb




' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20083

Mz. Richard Asinof, 'rnunu: , 3 L IR TI SIRC ST 18 T LT P
Environmental Muon's Political B AR A Gl DR el

Action Committee LY PRI .
1346 Connecticut -Avenue, N.W.

s * ' REs MUR 168S

Dear Mr. Asinof: p: T~
- On:April- 25, 198‘, the-Commission found reason to believe

" that:you, -as treasurer, and Environmental Action's Political

S Actxon Committee (EnactPAC) violated 2 0U.5.C. § 434(;)(4)(A)(1).

N . 23 2.4 LA ; 3
:_.,'. ==e 2 - .":’ S e - = r e
~N
T . -
d O %
<
c g
v 5
) i
- Sincerely,
s
Charles N. Steele
a General Counsel '
BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Enclosure

ATTANMMENT 2




Lee Ann Elliott 3 2

Chairman ' & :
Federa) Election Ccamission ° ; M ./BP’S i
Washington, D.C. - 20463 -

Deaz’ Chairman :;um: . S 'f'

s
I'm writing on behal? of Richard Asinof, treasurer of Envircmmental™’
L Action's Politica) Action Committes (Enict/PAC). We are in receipts.
k) of yocur letter dated April 27, 1984 regarding the failure on our
part to f£ile the required reports wi.th the Commission on a timely =
bans.

ce ‘- B X e

v o

- - -
- o a

SR A - Ous ‘l,n‘.:.aess in f:.l:.ng hn beon in no way an attexpt to. mﬂe the
@ - T hg&l ‘£iling requirements established-by the Commission. ° Rather,

. -m:.ted zesocuices and an oVervorked staff have been the only reascn
f_@_.;_ '_ ‘we havc m.na to méet-filing deadlines. As of April 15, we have a2
~r — - .-new.pegscn off staff whose full-time. job will be to ‘cooidinate.the
- = activities of the Political Action Committee. This will include

respcnsibility for £iling the necessary reports with the Federal -

£lectioa Cminica. I propose that our PAC coordinator, Amy Chapman,

and myself as the financial coordinator for Envirommental Action, Inc.
meet with a :ep:csentative from the FEC to go over £iling :eqnirmnts
and éeadlines.

We believe that
the s2ddition of Ms. ‘Chapm.n to our staff will enzble us to meet all
Soutvre filing deadlines., Please let me know what further action is
required on our part. ° : :

83404047

Sincerely,

Tom Lamothe
Financial Coordinator’

AT ACHMENT 2
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lmmmu\w Sule 731 Washingion, D.C. 20036 mz)wf
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(*‘f"t,,‘,' tg .

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Elliott:

I'm writing on behalf of Richard Asinof, treasurer of
Action's Political Action Committee (EnAct/PAC). We are in receipte.
of your letter dated April 27, 1984 regarding the failure on our

part to file the required reports with the Commission on a timely g
basis.
L)

ca/Ne ) WS

e WiglI) . L4
Pdecet :

Our tardiness in filing has been in no way an attempt to evade the
legal £filing requirements established by the Commission. Rather,
limited resources and an overworked staff have been the only reason
we have failed to meet filing deadlines. As of April 15, we have a
new person on staff whose full-time job will be to coordinate the
activities of the Political Action Committee. This will include
responsibility for filing the necessary reports with the Pederal
Election Commission. I propose that our PAC coordinator, Amy Chapman,
and mysélf as the financial coordinator for Environmental Action, Inc.
meet with a representative from the FEC to go over filing requirements
and deadlines.

We hope to resolve this matter as soon as possible. We believe that
the addition of Ms. Chapman to our staff will enable us to meet all
future filing deadlines. Please let me know what further action is
required on our part.

Sincerely,

Tom Lamothe
Financial Coordinator




RECEIVED AT THE FEC

_dmari] eS: m..-

-

Lee !,5 Elljiott

Pederal Election Commission
¢« DC 20463

.~ 98zZezLroObPOVE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 4
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 APR27 AS: 47

; April 26, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General CounseM/

SUBJECT : RAD Referral 84NF-17

On April 25, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a

MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been

identified as RAD Referral 84NF-17 sl>uld now become
MUR # 1685.

Attachment
Copy of Certification
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Hnttor of

_ RAD Referral #84NF-17

Environmental Action's Political . S
Action Committee

Richard Asinof, Treasurer

W’ N s N

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 25,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the
following actions in RAD Referral #84NF-17 as set “forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated April 18, 1984,
ind amended by the General Counsel's Errata dated April 23,
1984:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee and Richard
Asinof, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(1).

3. Send the letter as attached to
the First General Counsel's
Report dated April 18, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry And Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald dissented.
Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-18-84, 11:11
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-18-84, 4:00
Errata circulated:

4-23-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
_ WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

April 27, 1984

‘ch:; Richard Asinof, Treasurer
Bnvironmental Action's Political

- Aetion Committee

1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W,

RE: MUR 1685
Environmental Action's
Political Action Committee
Richard Asinof, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Asinof:

On April 25, 1984, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that Environmental Action's Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™) by failure to file a timely
Year End Report for 1982. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's

. finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation., Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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. _‘tn ‘accordance wi
_unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the

" The ihveltigdtion now being conducted will be cdnfldﬁﬁttgl
h 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),

investigation to be made public.

: Iot‘ydur_lnf0tlation, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

- of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000.
Sincerely, :
jee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Enclosures ‘
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures -

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO, 1685
STAFF Hﬂ%gii & TEL, NO,

RESPONDENT Environmental Action's Paul Reye
" Politlcal hetlon Committee (202] 553-4175
: char sinof, Treasurer

SOURCE OP MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ("the
Committee®”) and Richard Asinof, as treasurer, failed to file five
(5) reports in a timely_manner during the 1981-1982 election
cycle. The filings were between 7 and 38 days late.
On December 14, 1983, & chronic late filer notice was sent
to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Committee

responded in writing on December 23, 1983, stating reasons for

. lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was

due, and the date each report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Mid-Year

(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 8/10/81
Year End ’ '

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/9/82
July Quarterly

(9/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 7/26/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/9/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 3/10/83
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The Committee has had several treasurers. As of August 30,,
1983, Mr. Richard Asinof serves as treasurer. In a letter filed
with the 1981 Mid-Year Report, the then treasurer, Mr. Matthew C.
MacWilliams, stated that "[pJursuant to the PEC Advisory Opinion
issued on June 15 regarding PACs and other committees involved in
the Philadelphia Special Election, we believed that we d4id not
have to file our semi-annual report."

On December 14, 1983, the Committee was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness. Mr. Asinof
responded orally on December 19, 1983, inquiring as to the reason
for the notice, since the Committee had filed its reports no
later than a week after the due date. Mr. Asinof responded in
writing on December 23, 1983, stating that the reports were filed
late because the Committee is a small organization with an
overworked staff. 1Individuals responsible for filing reports, he
stated, also performed other duties including issue development
and bookkeeping. He explains that “our late filing was a result
of overwork and time pressure, not by any intent to avoid full
disclosure ... [ylour letter was useful in bringing this problem
to our attention, and we will make every effort to assure timely
filing of future reports." No spec;fic method of assuring timely
filing was suggested in the Committee's written response. Review
of the Committee's 1983 reports indicates that the Mid-Year
Report was received 12 days late on August 12, 1983, and the Year

End Report was received 6 days late on February 6, 1984.
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The Committee's statement of reliance on a June 15,_1981,” 
FEC Advisory Opinion concerning the special election held in .
Philadelphia is misplaced. No Advisory Opinions were issued by
the cbumisaién in connection with the 1981 special election in
Philadelphia. The Information Division did, however, mail a |
notice of June 15, 1981, to five candidates (and their
committees) on the ballot in that election which notice was dated
June 15, 1981. 1In additioh,'the July issue of the FEC Record
which is mailed to all registered committees, contained a page
one article explaining the filing requirements of the special
election. This article made clear that the filing of a Mid-Year
Report would only be waived for those political committees
supporting candidates in the special elecfion that filed timely
pre-election reports.

As of December 31, 1982, the Committee had a cash on hand
balance of $13,184.

The 1982 election year receipts for the Committee total
approximately $61,000, election cycle reports were between 7 and
38 days late; also, despite the Committee's assurances of
measures taken to prevent late filing, its 1983 reports were 12
and 6 days late. For these reasons, the General Counsel's Office
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political Action Committee and Richard
Asinof, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) by its

failure to file a 1982 election year Year End Report for a period

of 38 days.
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

“ur. Rlehard Asinof, Treasurer

Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee

1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: * MUR
Pe Environmental Action's
Political Action Committee
Richard Asinof, Treasurer
Dear Mr. Asinof:

On + 1984, the Commission determined that there is

" reason to believe that Environmental Action's Political Action

Compittee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Calgai n
Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act") by failure to file a t negy
Year End Report for 1982. The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee., Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R
§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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The 1nvcnt1 atlon now being conducted will be contidontlal
in accordance with 2. 0.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (22) (A),
unless you notify the Cosmission in writing that you wish the
1nvoatlgation to be made public.

For your 1n£o:uat£on. we have attachcd a brief dclemtption
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you Ve an questions, please contact Paul
l:g;l. the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
‘ &%

Sincerely, ﬁ
Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

RAD Referral #84NP-17

Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee
Richard Asinof, Treasurer

e S’ N’ S

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 25,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the
following actions in RAD Referral #84NF-17 as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated April 18, 1984,
And amended by the General Counsel's Errata dated April 23,
1984:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Pind reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee and Richard
Asinof, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1).

3. Send the letter as attached to

the First General Counsel's
Report dated April 18, 1984.

83404047 2209%

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald dissented.
Attest:
Y-24-5F cee ) Lrmerne

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-18-84, 11:11
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-18-84, 4:00
Errata circulated: 4-23-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

- MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of thé Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counselw
DATE: April 23, 1984
SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-17: Memorandum to The Commission
—(Exxaca)
e The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
o :
5 for the Commission Meeting of
IR Open Session
N Closed Session
“r
o CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
T 48 Hour Tally Vote (X Compliance [X)
Sensitive (X
(] Non-Sensitive [ ) Audit Matters [+)
< 24 Hour No Objection [ 1 Litigation [
= Sensitive [ )
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ) Status Sheets [ )
Sensitive ()
Non-Sensitive [ Advisory Opinions (]

Other (see distribution
Other [] below) ()
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OFFGE OF THE
COMMISS 08 SECKT TARY

f

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION i
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 APR23 AI0: 12

April 23, 1984

MEMORANDUM i |
by 0) ¢t The Commission 'y

FROM ¢ Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: Errata - RAD Referral 84NF-17
Environmental Action's PAC, Richard Asinof, Treasurer

The Recommendations Section on page 4 of RAD Referral 84NF-17
inadvertently omitted the recommendation to "Open a MUR®" before
recommending "Find reason to believe." The attached BErrata Sheet
should be attached to page 4 of RAD Referral 84NF-17.




RAD nctcr:al 04!!-11
Environmental Action's PAC,
Richard Asinof, trnaﬂuret

The Recommendations bn pu9e q_qhbnld read as follows:
1., Open a MUR, l :
2. Pind reason to believe that Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee and Richard Asinof, as treasurer, violatod
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(1).

3o Send the attached letter.

834040472299
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

«(
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. 'rnmzm '
DATE: APRIL 19, 1984
SUBJECT: RAD REFERRAL 84NF-17: FIRST GENERAL

COUNSEL'S REPORT signed April 18, 1984
Attached is a copy of Commissioner McDonadld's

: vote sheet with ccmments regarding his objection for
™ record purposes only.

ol
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T

Q

<T

o

ATTACHMENT :
Ccpy of Vote Sheet
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: FETURN TO COMISSION SECRETARY BY FRIDAY, APRIL 20, 1984, 4100 ~

e SURJECT:  FRAD REFERRAL 84NF-17: FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
PROM: Office of General CounselQ&Cﬁr
DATE: April 18, 1984
SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-17: First General Counsel's Report
o1 The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
o for the Commission Meeting of
™ Open Session
i Closed Session
N
A " CIRCULATIONS 3 DISTRIBUTION
@ 48 Hour Tally Vote [x) Compliance [X)
T Sensitive [X]
Non-Sensitive (| Audit Matters [ 1]
o
24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation (]
N Sensitive [ ]
o Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ )
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions (G

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) []
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. REC:’:ZW’ED

PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION C,wﬁff_-‘ff‘é OF THE

Y WNMSS: R SEERE

1325 K Street, N.W, AMISSION SECHETARY
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT B4APRIB all: 1

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO. §4NF-17
TO THE COMMISSION % 4 — /10 s'mir MEMBER
Paul Reyes

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Environmental Action's Politicai
Action Committee
Richard Asinof, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1980)
11 C.F.R. § 105.4(c) (1) and (2) (1983)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Environmental Action's Political Action Committee ("the
Committee") and Richard Asinof, as treasurer, failed to file five
(5) reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election
cycle. The filings were between 7 and 38 days late.
On December 14, 1983, a chronic late filer notice was sent
to the Committee requesting reasons for lateness. The Committee
responded in writing on December 23, 1983, stating reasons for

lateness and steps taken to prevent further late reporting.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was

due, and the date each report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Piled
Mid-Year

(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 8/10/81
Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/9/82
July Quarterly

(9/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 7/26/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/9/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 3/10/83

The Committee has had several treasurers. As of August 30,
1983, Mr. Richard Asinof serves as treasurer. In a letter filed
with the 1981 Mid-Year Report, the then treasurer, Mr. Matthew C.
MacWilliams, stated that "[p]Jursuant to the FEC Advisory Opinion
issued on June 15 regarding PACs and other committees involved in
the Philadelphia Special Election, we believed that we did not
have to file our semi-annual report.*”

On December 14, 1983, the Committee was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness. Mr. Asinof
responded orally on December 19, 1983, inquiring as to the reason
for the notice, since the Committee had filed its reports no
later than a week after the due date. Mr. Asinof responded in
writing on December 23, 1983, stating that the reports were filed
late because the Committee is a small organization with an
overworked staff, Individuals responsible for filing reports, he

stated, also performed other duties including issue development
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and bookkeeping. He explains that "our late filing was a rolﬁlt
of overwork and time pressure, not by any intent to avoid full
disclosure ... [ylour letter was useful in bringing this problem
to our attention, and we will make every effort to assure timely
f£iling of future reports.”™ No specific method of assuring t#ncly
filing was suggested in the Committee's written response. Review
of the Committee's 1983 reports indicates that the Mid-Year
Report was received 12 days late on August 12, 1983, and the Year
End Report was received 6 days late on February 6, 1984.

The Committee's statement of reliance on a June 15, 1981,
FEC Advisory Opinion concerning the special election held in
Philadelphia is misplaced. No Advisory Opinions were issued by
the Commission in connection with the 1981 special election in
Philadelphia. The Information Division did, however, mail a
notice of June 15, 1981, to five candidates (and their
committees) on the ballot in that election which notice was dated
June 15, 1981. 1In addition, the July 1981 issue of the FEC
Record which is mailed to all registered committees, contained a
page one article explaining the filing requirements of the
special election. This article made clear that the filing of a
Mid-Year Report would only be waived for those political
committees supporting candidates in the special election that
filed timely pre-election reports.

As of December 31, 1982, the Committee had a cash on hand

balance of $13,184.
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The 1982 election year :ecgipts for the Committee total
approximately $61,000, election cycle reports were between 7 and
38 days late; also, despite the Committee's assurances of
measures taken to prevent late filing, its 1983 reports were 12
and 6 days late. For these reasons, the General Counsel's Office
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
Environmental Action's Political Action Committee and Richard
Asinof, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i) by its
failure to file a 1982 election year Year End Report for a period
of 38 days.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee and Richard Asinof, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (1).

2. Send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General sel

. ‘; BY:

Dat Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Attachments
RAD Referral
Letter (1)

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: __ March 2, 1984
ANALYST:_ Eugene LaCroce

- 1. COMMITTEE: Environmental Action's Political Action

Committee

(C00041491) :

Richard Asinof, Treasurerl/
1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20036

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
- 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

The Environmental Action's Political Action Committee
("ENACT PAC") failed to file five (5) reports in a timely
manner during the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-e).
The filings were between 7 and 38 calendar days late.
Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was
due, and the date each report was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Mid-Year
(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 8/10/812/

1/ on August 30, 1983, a letter was received designating Richard
Asinof as.treasurer in place of Debra Fried. Prior to that date,
several other changes occurred. On July 1, 1981, Matthew C.
MacWilliams replaced Richard Munson as treasurer; on April 15,
1982, Debra Fried replaced Mr. MacWilliams as "coordinator of the
PAC"; and on July 26, 1982, a letter was received designating Ms.
Fried as treasurer.

2/ ENACT PAC stated in a letter filed with the report that
" [plursuant to FEC Advisory Opinion issued on June 15 regarding
PACs and other committees involved in the Philadelphia Special
Election, we believed thzt we 2.4 nct have to file our semi-

annual report"” (Attachmer:
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ENVIRONMENTAL ACTION'S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2 :

Year End

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/9/82
July Quarterly

(4/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 7/26/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/9/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82)3/ 1/31/83 3/10/83

Iv.

On December 14, 1983, ENACT PAC was sent a chronic late
filer notice requesting reasons for lateness (Attachment 3).
Richard Asinof, ENACT PAC's treasurer, telephoned the Chief
of the Party/Non-Party Branch on December 19, 1983
(Attachment 4). He inquired as to the reason for the
notice, since the Committee had filed its reports no later
than a week after the due date. Mr. Asinof was instructed
to respond in writing to the notice by addressing the
reasons for late filing and any steps to be taken to ensure
timely filing of future reports.

Mr. Asinof responded in writing on December 23, 1983
(Attachment 5). He stated that the reports were filed late

because Environmental Action is a small organization with an
overworked staff. The individuals, who were responsible for

the activities of the PAC during the period in question,
were also responsible for assignments in other areas.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

3{ The 1982 Year End Report. disclosed activity through January
o LD e
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1983

MID-YEAR REPUORT
MIli-YEAR REPOET
MID-YEAR KEPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
FOST-RUN-CFE
POST-RUN-OEF

REWUEST FORk AUDITIONAL
REQUEST EFOR ADDIT IONAL
YEAK-END

YEAK-END

YEAR-END

FEQUEST EOKR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOk ADDITIONAL
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

COMMITTLEE INDEX OF

ENVIRONMENTAL ALTION
1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

~ AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT IUN

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT 10N
INFORMATION 2ND

=~ AMENDMENT

~ AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION
INEORMATION 2ND
INEORMAT ION

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATIUN - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

APKIL QUARTERLY

APPIL QUARTERLY
KEQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY

JULY QUARTERLY

JULY QUARTERLY

FEUWUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST Ok ADDITIONAL
KEQUEST FOR ANDIT IONAL
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FPEQUEST EOR ADDIT IONAL
FEQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
TEAR-END

YEAK-END

YEAR-END

FEOQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST EFOR ADDITIONAL
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND

= AMENDMENT

~ AMENDHENT
INEORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND

~ AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INEOKMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDHMENT

= AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION
INFOKMAT ION
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- ENVIKONMENTAL ACTIUN’S POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(ENACT/PAC)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:
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7 August 1981

deral E&cétion Ct.:ﬁiiiion
1325 K Street NW
Washinqton, DC A

~ ks ar

Dear Sir/Madam, " . " .. o "

Enclosed please find Environmental Action's Political
Action Committee's semi-annual report.

Pursuant to FEC Advisory Opinion issued on June 15 .
@dgarding PACs and other committees involved in the Phila-
delphia Special Election, we believed that we did not have
Yo file our semi-annual report.Please note that on page

vo of this Opinion there is no mention of having to file
a pre-election report to qualify for substituting the post-
glection special report for the semi-annual report. We were
informed today by mailgram that we would have to file a
¥emi-annual report. We have endeavored to complete the
Ag¢mi-annual report as quickly as possible to fulfill your
réquest.

E .&'

Recycling saves trees. This s 100% recycled paper.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 RQ-2

14 December 1983

d Asinof, Treasurer -

Environmental Action's Political
"Action Committee

1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 732

Washington, DC 20036

Identification Number: CO00041491
Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Asihof: ’

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act. - ¥ e e

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
Mid-Year

(1/1/81-6/30/81) 7/31/81 8/10/81
Year End :

(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 2/9/82
July Quarterly

(4/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 7/26/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/9/82
Year End

(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 3/10/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free .to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Al —

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
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December 19, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM ¢ MICHAEL FILLER
COMMITTEE : ENVIRONMENTAL ACTION PAC
SUBJECT ¢ CHRONIC LATE FILING :

Mr. Richard Asinof, a representative of Environmental
Action PAC, called regarding receipt of a chronic late
filing notice. He inquired as to the reason for the notice,
since the committee had filed its revorts no later than a
week after the due date. I informed him that the Commission
had conducted a comprehensive review of. reports filed
during the 1982 election cycle, to determine which com—-
mittees had continually submitted revorts in an untimely
manner. Mr. Asinof asked how the selection was made and
the number of such notices sent. I responded that I could
not divulge that information, since it was an internal
policy manner.

Mr. Asinof also expressed concern over the sternness
of the notice. I informed him that the Commission wished
to emphasize the necessity of filing reoorts in a timely
manner. In concluding the conversation, I instructed
Mr. Asinof to respond in writing to the notice by addressing
the reasons for late filing and any steps to be taken to
ensure timely filing of future reports. He stated that a
resoonse would be submitted by the end of the week.
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envwonmental actl

Sune 731 1348 Connecticut Ave. NW Wadhungion, DC 2003G (2021 833 1845

December ::' 1983

Michael B. Piller

Chief, Party/dNon-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Dear Mr. r}lhn

This is in response to your letter of Decamber 14, identification
number C00041491, regarding f£iling of Environmental Action's political
action committee reports.

We are sorry for our tardiness in filing the listed reports (all
but one of which was filed within 7-10 days of the deadline). Environ-
mental Action {s a small organization with an overworked staff.
political action coordinator during the time period in question was ,%M
also responsible for work on clean air issues, and our baokkoqnz for
our magazine design/layout and direct mail programs.

1448

I believe it is also relevant that our late filing was a result of
overwork and time pressure, not by any intent to avoid full disclosure
of contributor and expenditure information. I‘'ve noted with interest
recent newspaper reports about large, well-funded PACs that have forced
FEC staff to spend months pressuring them for complete election reports,
particularly in the area of contributor names and addresses. 1t seems
to me this is a much more serious violation of the FEC Act's concept of
public disclosure.

-
2

61N0N3 2980

In any event, these are explanations, not excuses. Your letter
was useful in bringing this problem to our attention, and we will make
every effort to assure timely filing of future reports.

R TR T

¥

Singerely,

/
Richard Asinof
Treasurer, EnActPAC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINHING OF MUR # ,‘ lQ g
Date Filmed Mumm No. -—- ¢

Cameraman }




